

**ROMERS STANDING RULES**  
**Effective September 20, 2025**

1. Membership is limited to owners of all gas and diesel-powered motorhomes.
2. Annual dues shall be \$24.00 and Associate Members dues shall be \$5.00. New Members dues shall be prorated on a quarterly basis.
3. Application fee shall be \$40.00.
4. Rallymasters shall make their rallies self-supporting, if possible. The Treasurer is empowered to provide Rallymasters up to \$2,000 to cover deposits for recreational vehicle park and catering deposits. The Romers Club will pay for the cost of any Club room or extra RV space needed at rallies. Beginning in Spring, 2025 the Club will cover the Rally Fees (excluding any extra nights and special tickets) for up to two Rally Hosts (Host and Co-host). All proper documentation, receipts and excess rally funds shall be returned to the Treasurer within 30 days of completion of the rally.
5. Refund of rally registration costs will be made only to the extent there is no cost incurred by the Chapter.
6. Guests with motorhomes may attend rallies.
7. An Associate Member is a member who no longer owns a recreational vehicle and pays dues but is not eligible to vote or hold elected office. An Associate Member attendance at a Membership Meeting shall not be counted in determining presence of a quorum. An officer converting to Associate Member status may be allowed to complete his/her term of office, vote and be counted in determining presence of a quorum.
8. The Board of Directors shall consist of the following members: President, Vice President, Membership Chair, ~~Webmaster~~, Secretary, Treasurer, National Director, Alternate National Director, and

ROMERS STANDING RULES – Continued  
September 20, 2025

immediate Past President as Director at Large, and shall meet at each rally prior to the Membership Meeting.

9. The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. The Executive Committee may approve expenditures up to \$2,000 for emergency, routine and/or recurring expenses which shall be reported at the next Board of Directors meeting.
10. The Treasurer's Report shall be submitted in writing (or electronically) 30 days prior to a Membership Meeting. The Treasurer's Report shall include, as a minimum, the prior rally/rallies income and expenses, and net profit or loss from rally, as well as routine, ongoing and emergency expenses and all account balances. Only the treasurer and the ~~president secretary~~ have the authority to sign checks on the account, but dual signatures shall not be required
11. An Audit Committee Chair shall be appointed by the President at the first Membership Meeting of an odd numbered year. The Audit Committee **Chair** shall select the remaining two (2) members of the Committee. The Committee may not include Board Members, and/or significant others. Their duties shall be as described in the most recently published FMCA Chapter Officer's Handbook. The results of any audit shall be reported at the next Membership Meeting.
12. Any member of the Chapter may propose changes in the Standing Rules at any Membership Meeting.